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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The St. Johnsbury and Lamoille County Railroad Depot at Greensboro 
Bend is located along the south side of the St. J. § L. C. tracks 
at the west side of the main street of the village. The building 
sits at the center of the "Greensboro Bend," a large loop in the 
winding east-west mainline which connects St. Johnsbury to Swanton.

The depot is a rectangular wood structure (measuring 22 by 44 feet) 
resting on a fieldstone foundation with walls constructed of flush 
horizontal boards. The building is crowned by a medium pitched 
gable roof with substantial eaves overhanging all four sides supported 
by carved timber outriggers. The south side of the roof is sheathed 
with standing seam metal roofing while the north side is sheathed 
with roofing paper; One interior brick and one exterior brick 
stove chimney is located along the roof ridge. The building has 
wood gutters and downspouts.

Rectangular, paneled, waiting room doors occupy the end bays of 
the north (trackside) and south elevations. The west door on the 
south elevation is boarded over as are the sidelights on the re­ 
maining three doorways. Centered along the north (trackside) ele­ 
vation is a three-sided station agent's bay. Two rectangular windows, 
currently boarded over, are set in the east (Main Street) elevation 
while the rectangular window which once occupied the center bay of 
the south elevation has been infilled with flush horizontal board 
siding. A small square window is located between the former window 
opening and the east waiting room door.

The most outstanding feature of the station is its abundant Stick 
Style exterior ornamentation in the form of vertical and horizontal 
half-timbering marking wall divisions and a decorative half; timber 
horizontal band below the eaves. An ornamental freize-like band 
made of flush vertical boards with ornamental slots and lower ends 
cut in a trefoil pattern encircles the building under the eaves. 
The gable ends are infilled with vertical boards also with ornamental 
slotting.

The outriggers at each end of the north and south elevation are 
infilled with vertical boards decorated with slotted floral patterns. 
The smaller outriggers supporting the gable eaves are infilled with 
decorative wood circles.

The interior of the north waiting room retains its original narrow 
vertical board wainscotting, wall and ceiling sheathing and window 
casings. Most of the interior of the west waiting room is obscured 
by wallboard. ...

(Continued on Continuation Sheet 7-1)
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Sited in line with the station, some 30 feet to the west, is a one- 
story rectangular freighthouse with clapboarded walls resting on a 
stone foundation. The structure's slate-clad gable roof projects 
slightly beyond the wall line on all four sides. The eaves 1 overhang 
is supported by small wood outriggers. Two large loading doors are 
located along the north and south elevations, respectively. A wooden 
loading platform parallels the north elevation. The freighthouse and 
station are connected by a gabled canopy supported by timber posts.

The structure has undergone the following alterations:

The station originally had a single central brick and stone 
chimney with a corbelled cap.

Gable ornamentation including bargeboards and finials 
have been removed.

The raised wooden platform which encircled the station has 
been removed.

The west waiting room has been extensively altered.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Greensboro Depot is significant as an example of the first generation 
of railroad station architecture of the St. J. § L. C. Railroad. 
The building exhibits the creative application of Stick Style orna­ 
mentation employed to provide architectural energy and excitement to 
the communities served by the line. The depot symbolizes the town's 
railroad past. The very name of "Greensboro Bend" is derived 
from the fact that the village is the midpoint in a great loop in 
the railroad mainline.

The station was originally built by the Portland and Ogdensburg 
Railroads' Vermont Division, which was opened between St. Johnsbury 
and Hardwick in January of 1872. In 1880 the railroad was reorganized 
under the name St. Johnsbury and Lake Champlain Railroad and has kept 
the initials St. J. § L. C. ever since. The railroad provided through 
passenger and freight service from remote northern Vermont communities 
such as Greensboro to points in the Midwest and the Atlantic Coast.

The State of Vermont acquired the railroad in 1973 and is leasing 
the depot to the Town of Greensboro, which has agreed to restore 
the building for municipal purposes.
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Specific Dates: Depot 1872
Freighthouse 1896 
Connecting Canopy 1906

The source for these dates is research based on railroad records 
conducted by Mrs. Sarah Lynch, St. J. § L. C. Railroad, General 
Offices, Morrisville, Vermont.
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